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Bernie Haberer (Live)

From: Southeast Region of the WOCN Society <communications@serwocn.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:31 AM
To: BHE OfEastLake
Subject: SER - Early Bird Registration Discount ends JUNE 12 !!

 

    

 

 

 

EARLY BIRD DISCOUNT ENDING 

REGISTRATION IS OPEN! 

Early Bird ends June 12, 

2016. 

(Payment must be received 

by 6/12/2016 for early bird 

discount) 

Online registration / payment is open! A mail-in form is also available online 

for those who wish to pay by check. There are also links for hotel registration 

and roommate / ride share request. For full details please visit the conference 

page on our website. 

 

 

2016 Southeast Region Candidates 
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You can now view the candidates’ complete profiles on our website. 

The following are your candidates:  

* President-Elect: Laura Shafer  

* Director of Awards: Priscilla Grant  

* Director of Awards: Sonya Hicks  

* Director of Awards: Jonathan (Joan) Jackson-Meekins  

* Director of Awards: Nancy Scott  

* Director of Communications: Glenda Brunette  

* Director of Communications: Leslie Kinnaird 

Online voting opens on June 15, 2016 and ends July 14, 2016.  

Results will be announced at the 2016 Southeast Region of the WOCN 

Society Annual Conference in Greensboro, NC, August 25 - 27, 2016. 

 

 

Call for Posters 

Share your innovative programs, projects and research with your colleagues 

by submitting a poster. Poster winners will receive:  

* 1st Place: $1000  

* 2nd Place: $500  

* 3rd Place: $250  

For more information and submission form, go to Posters Information  

Abstracts must be submitted by July 15th. 

Silent Auction 

Support your Southeast Region of the WOCN Society! Donate purchased or 

craft items and bring them with you to the Silent Auction. Proceeds go toward 

scholarship fund. Contact Cordelia Lucas-Sherrod at auction@serwocn.org 

for more information. 
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